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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:35 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for May 16 - Presidential Search, Class Gift and 

Philanthropy Cords, 2017-18 SGA, 2017 Homecoming Survey, and more ...

 

  
    

  
Presidential Search 
Lincoln University’s Board of Trustees announced at a special 

meeting held May 11 the selection of Dr. Brenda Allen, 

Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs at Winston-

Salem State University, as President of Lincoln University of 

Pennsylvania. 

Read More 

  

 
 

  

Class Gift and Philanthropy Cords 
For the first time at Lincoln University, the graduating class chose 

to establish a fund to support students who need financial 

assistance as the traditional senior class gift to the university. More 

than 150 students who were in good financial standing signed a 

statement authorizing their application or commitment fee they 

paid upon entering the university to be kept to help future 

students. 

Contact: Stephen McDaniel 

Read More 

2017-18 Student Government Association  
2017-2018 Revolutionary Student Government Association. 

Meet the SGA 

 

2017 Homecoming Genre Survey  
Below is the link to the 2017 Homecoming Genre Survey. You will 

also have access to the link via Lincoln email.  The survey will close 

Friday, May 19 at 5 pm. Thank you for your participation in 

advance! 

Contact: Student Government Association 2017-18 

Survey Link 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-board-trustees-names-dr-brenda-allen-next-president
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/new-graduates-give-back-alma-mater-senior-class-gift
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/17-18 SGA Biographies.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSeWpFiiGRSby1nEVH5bO7KSva9eOPPADYBPCEoL09jlHy5nrg_viewform-3Fusp-3Dsf-5Flink&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=-acuyCjy1GZB0UFpv2VzN2Wv-3tolwYbKa6pZuC3xI0&s=Z1OR416GPz8uaGEyF2fvK7XU7wHeM3P5ZkuBYL2JMtg&e=
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New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

